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MAR 7 1994

b57
Docket Nos. 030-00g38 License Nos. 08-02075-03

030-29138 08-02075-04
040-06329 SUD-157
070-00190 S.Nhl-164

The Catholic University of America
ATfN: Sister Rosemary Donley, S.C.

Executive Vice President
Washington, D.C. 20064

Dear Sister Donley:

Subject: Routine Inspection Nos. 030-00 3-001; 030<29138/93-001;
040-06329/93-001 and 070-00190/93-002.

This letter refers to your December 21,1993 correspondence, in response to our
November 24,1993 letter.

Thank you for infonning us of the corrective and preventive actions documented in your
letter. These actions will be examined during a future inspection of your licensed program.

We have reviewed your request concerning the severity level for Violation A and see no
compelling reason to reclassify this violation.

No reply to this letter is required. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
Mohamed M. Shanbaky

9403310058 940307 hiohamed bl. Shanbaky, Chief
DR ADOCK 0300 8 Research and Development Section

Division of Radiation Safety and
Safeguards

cc:

Public Document Room (PDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
District of Columbia
Scott D. Keimig, Ph.D., CIH
Executive Director / Environmental Health & Safety Qgg
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